From: MacDonald. Terry

To: Lee, Chris

Subject: TRAVEL FILE FOR 7/26 F&P MEETING
Date: Friday, July 14, 2017 10:47:34 AM
Attachments: FW Detroit Trip information request .msag

Travel resolution for 7-26-2017.docx

Hi Chris,
Attached is the travel resolution for the 7/26/2017 F&P meeting.
Sincerely,

Ms. Terry J. MacDonald
Management & Accounting Officer
City of Milwaukee

City Clerk’s Office

200 E. Wells St., Room 205
Milwaukee, W1 53202
414-286-2233

Fax: 414-286-3456
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mailto:clee@milwaukee.gov

FW: Detroit Trip information request 

		From

		Moore, Deborah

		To

		MacDonald, Terry

		Recipients

		tmacdo@milwaukee.gov



 



 



From: Sakuri Fears [mailto:SFears@lisc.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 2:14 PM
To: Moore, Deborah
Subject: RE: Detroit Trip information request 



 



Good afternoon Deborah,



 



I’m sorry for the delay.  I just reviewed your message regarding the Detroit outing.  Included below are the details regarding the accommodations and travel and a broad overview of the trip itinerary.  The itinerary is still under development and I will be sharing the final one on Friday.  What’s being shared below is just to give an overview of sites and visits planned during the trip. Guaranteed hotel blocks are still available and attendees should book reservations at the number below.  In the meantime feel free to contact me with further questions.



 



Hotel and Flight Information



Each participant is responsible for arranging, booking, and paying for travel (air or other) costs and hotel fees. Rooms are being held in a block under “Greater Milwaukee Committee”. Please book your room by Friday, July 14, and let Sam sgiles@gmconline.org or Sakuri sfears@lisc.org know your reservation is confirmed. The rate is $159 for either a single or double room. 



 



The Westin Book Cadillac Detroit



1114 Washington Blvd , Detroit MI 48226



Westin Book Cadillac Detroit



Tel: 888-627-7150 (reservations)



 



Delta Flight # 974 - July 27 - Depart MKE 9:17am Arrive DTW 11:25am



Delta Flight # 3541 - July 28 – Depart DTW 10:05pm Arrive MKE 10:16pm



 



TRIP OVERVIEW AND ITINERARY: 



 



From Donsia Strong Hill-



I am pleased to announce an exciting opportunity for Common Council members, City Administration leaders and private and non-profit sector partners. LISC Milwaukee and the Greater Milwaukee Committee are leading a delegation to Detroit for a site visit on Comprehensive Community Development and neighborhood revitalization continuing with our previous theme of, "Leveraging Bold Ideas…Leading Big Change." The site visit will be Thursday, July 27 through Friday, July 28, 2017.



Why This…Why Now…Why DETROIT?



We have all heard a great deal about the Detroit turn around coming out of a historic bankruptcy. Additionally, a number of Detroit based funders and partners have visited Milwaukee and/or made significant investment in several place based revitalization efforts as well engaged in providing technical assistance to Milwaukee organizations. Additionally, I have had conversations and meetings where participants have expressed their interest in opportunities to visit other cities and examine their neighborhood revitalization or place-based efforts. Given the continuing emphasis on placed-based community change and attempts to model certain Detroit developed programs, this emerges as an opportune time to host a delegation of leaders on a site visit that provides shared learning, sharing of ideas and promising practices, and another step in pushing forward a shared agenda for broad community change in Milwaukee. LISC’s Detroit site, along with their robust network of partners and funders enabling change, have been leading remarkable initiatives that have received national recognition while increasing greater interest and connectivity of many partners, persons, and political players in their city.



The Visit



A delegation of leaders would fly into Detroit the morning of Thursday July 27th leaving at 9:17AM and arriving at 11:25AM. We may have a 60 minute period to check-in to the hotel and get settled followed by our first program visit. Over the next day and a half our visit would include meetings with Detroit city officials, Detroit Future City, Motor City Match grantees and small business leaders, a housing project, philanthropic leaders, community engagement practitioners to learn how engagement impacts safety as well as visits to bold or catalytic projects. We’d end with dinner before flying out. We would depart at 10:00 PM heading back home to Milwaukee with an estimated time of arrival of 10:13 PM local time.  



 



Sakuri S. Fears | Program Officer | LISC Milwaukee



 



234 West Florida Street | Suite 204 | Milwaukee, WI 53204



sfears@lisc.org |Direct Line: 414.930.1741 | 414.273.1815, ext 1741



 



 



From: Moore, Deborah [mailto:D.Moore@milwaukee.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 11:57 AM
To: Sakuri Fears <SFears@lisc.org>
Subject: Detroit Trip information request 
Importance: High



 



Hello Sakuri, 



 



Just wanted to follow up with you. Samantha Giles gave me your contact information and I was able to leave you a voicemail message last week.  There are six Alderman that have expressed interest in the Detroit trip. With the deadline quickly approaching they are inquiring about the details i.e. Travel, hotel and also if there is an itinerary.   



 



Can you please assist me by emailing me any details that you may have regarding the Detroit Trip? 



 



 



Thank you in advance, 



 



 



Deborah Moore



Executive Administrative Assistant 



Common Council President Ashanti Hamilton



Alderman 1st District



414-286-3591



 



The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public records. Unless otherwise exempted from the public records law, senders and receivers of City of Milwaukee e-mail should presume that e-mail is subject to release upon request, and is subject to state records retention requirements. See City of Milwaukee full e-mail disclaimer at www.milwaukee.gov/email_disclaimer 



  _____  


The information transmitted in this e-mail is intended solely for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 






Number



Version

SUBSTITUTE 1

Sponsor

THE CHAIR

Title

Substitute resolution authorizing attendance at conventions, seminars and other travel.

Body

Resolved, By the Common Council of the City of Milwaukee, that attendance of the following person(s) at the following convention(s) and/or seminar(s) is approved, to be paid from departmental budgeted funds, such travel and reimbursement to be in accordance with policy guidelines set forth in 350-181 of the Milwaukee Code of Ordinances: 

 





[bookmark: _GoBack]Five members of the Common Council; “LISC Milwaukee and the Greater Milwaukee Committee Leading a Delegation to Detroit for a Site Visit on Comprehensive Community Development & Neighborhood Revitalization”; “Detroit, MI; July 27-28, 2017; $4,420.00.

 

; and, be it

 

Further Resolved, That the dollar amount shown for each authorized convention, seminar and other travel listed above is simply an ESTIMATE of the convention, seminar and other travel attendance expenses anticipated to be paid or reimbursed by the city, and is primarily included to facilitate the making of the necessary dollar advances for such purposes; and, be it



Further Resolved, That ACTUAL city payment (or reimbursement) for convention, seminar and other travel expenses incurred and reported by the attendee, reporting requirements, control procedures, etc., shall be in accordance with the Authorized Travel Regulations and Procedures Ordinance of the Milwaukee Code of Ordinances.



Further Resolved, That the Common Council President is authorized to attend any of the above conventions that he deems necessary and advisable, to be paid from funds budgeted under section 304-13, Milwaukee Code.



Drafter

City Clerk's Office

CL

7/14/2017


